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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han®axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:44 AM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
Elgene Teng; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang; FTA; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

Cc: OH Vale
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKF3310Z- Toyota Prius
Attachments: SKF3310Z.pdf; ATT00001.htm; image002.png; ATT00002.htm; image003.png;

ATT00003.htm; ATT00004.htm

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale Oh with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 10/2/19

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner \D Type:

Qwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicletobe Exporyed:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.: )
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cdniained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
2845G

SKF3310Z
No
12Feb2019
TOYOTA
PRIUSCCVT

V_White

2012
1NZ6205318
JTDKD3B3601006918

'540kW (72 bhp)

$22,923.00
21May 2012
21 May 2012
0 -
$13,754.00

Yes

20May2022

$8,940,00

 20May2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10
$62,600.00

1$20,479.00

$29,419.00




2/12/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGECARMARYT.COM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

LL YOUR CAR YOURSELF

Get listed until it's sold + we will handle all the paperwork!

Login  Sign up

Forum Resources

Pristine White Toyots Hiace Hi Roof For Sale!

Past an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Eor Your COE Renawal Noads! VALUE FOR TIME
$58 until it's SOLD! | A PEACE OF MIND
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling | HGTUNE: 641 9997 W
| Browse by Category M { Sort by Date Posted M { 100 results/page ¥ i
7 vehicles Toyota Prius { oM
Price " Depreciaton Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Prius Any Any 2012 Any Any Any Alt
Toyota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A $35,500 $9,330 fyr 09-Mar-2012 1,497 cc 136,000 km Hatchback Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Economy, Grab Driver Most Welcome! Well Taken Care, View To Be...

Toyota Prius € Hybrid 1.5A $36,000 49,120 fyr 24-Apr-2012 1,497 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Well Maintained Serviced In Borneo Motors, Very Reliable Car.

Toyota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A $37,900 $8,480 /yr 10-Oct-2012 1,497 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Please. Whatsapp Preferred.

Toyota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A - N.A 29-Mar-2012 1,497 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Worries For New Owner, Just Drive And Enjoy The Car,...

V-TEC Asia Automotive Pte Ltd

Wide angle FHD Car Cam With Wifi for Truck
Dual Channel Full HD Recorder with Wifi For Truck with box
More info about this product

Toyota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A $41,800 $9,750 /yr 13-Sep-2012 1,497 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Just Look Beautiful, It's 100% Accident-Free. Owner Is ...

Toyota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A - N.A 29-Jun-2012 1,497 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Nrive, Serviced By Reputable Workshop! View To Believe! Hut...

Posted: 11-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 Toyota Prius, 2012 toyota prius, Toyota Prius, toyota prius, Tayota, Prius, prius, Used Toyota

142,000 km

Posted: 04-Feh-2019  Tags: 2012 Toyota Prius, 2012 toyota prius, Toyota Prius, toyota prius, Toyota, Prius, prius, Used Toyota

200,000 km

No Accident. Well Maintained. Hybrid Battery Just Replaced. Selling Due To Arrival Of New Car. Lowest Price For Quick Sale. No Dealers Or Agents

Posted: 24-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 Toyota Prius, 2012 toyota prius, Toyota Prius, toyota prius, Toyota, Prius, prius, Used Toyota

Newly Replaced Hybrid Battery. Super Fuel Economy! Unbelievable Price! Well Taken Care, Regularly Serviced, View To Believe, Trade In Available. No

Posted: 03-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 Toyota Prius, 2012 toyota prius, Toyota Prius, toyota prius, Toyota, Prius, prius, Used Toyota

89,012 km

Posted: 22-Dec-2018  Tags: 2012 Toyota Prius, 2012 toyota prius, Toyota Prius, toyota prius, Toyota, Prius, prius, Used Toyota

Posted: 19-Dec-2018  Tags: 2012 Tovota Prius, 2012 tovota prius, Toyota Prius, tovota prius, Tovota, Prius, prius, Used Toyota

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Toyota Prius C T Yo compare cars,
Hybrid 1,5A : select from the
24-Api-2012 : search resuits.

. select from the
search results. ;

Shortlist[ 1]

Tocomparecars, . ° | Tocompare cars,
: select from the
search results,

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=201 2&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Prius&RPG=100&VEH=0

Pre N Post CNY Sale! 1 Owner Only, Fully Service And Maintained By Borneo Motors! Complimentary 1 Year Warranty Upon Purchase! Super Fuel

Hatchback Available

Hatchback Available

Hatchback SOLD

Hatchback Available

In House Finance Avail, 1 Owner, Extremely Well Maintained Like A Brand New Toyota Prius! Long Term Leasing Available As Welll This Car Does Not

Hatchback SOLD

Brand New Road Tax! High PARF! Tip Top Condition! Superb Fuel Economy! Push Start Button! Well Maintained! Low Usage! The Best Car For Daily

Add to Shortiist

Compare Now

Clear All

12



